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ARTESIA, OFFICE

District Supervisor

nergy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division
Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88210

Dear Sir:

This is to advise that we wily], ?clonduct a packer leakage test on our
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starting at ooty T2 7-Kd . Both zones will be shut in at
that time. The AZ%AQ%JiZkbN2> zone will be opened up for a
24-hour production test commencing at ZLpp Am 7-2F7-8& .
It will be shut in again at "2,'@_422 T-29-£6 for a 24-hour build-up.
The zone will be opened up for a 24-hour pro-
duction test commégcing at » S 7 . i

Representatives of the Energy and Minerals Department, O0il Conser-
vation Division and representatives of all offset operators are in-

vited to witness the above test at their discretion.

ry truly,



